

Yesim Nazlar: (3/8/2016 10:44) Welcome to the NARALO Monthly Meeting taking place on Tuesday, 8 March 2016 at 11:00 UTC

Yesim Nazlar: (10:46) Hello, my name is Yeşim Nazlar and I will be monitoring this chat room. In this role, I am the voice for the remote participants, ensuring that they are heard equally with those who are "in-room" participants. When submitting a question that you want me to read out loud on the mic, please provide your name and affiliation if you have one, start your sentence with <QUESTION> and end it with <QUESTION>. When submitting a comment that you want me to read out loud of the mic, once again provide your name and affiliation if you have one then start your sentence with a <COMMENT> and end it with <COMMENT>. Text outside these quotes will be considered as part of "chat" and will not be read out loud on the mic. Any questions or comments provided outside of the session time will not be read aloud. Please note that audio is available in English. All chat sessions are being archived and follow the ICANN Expected Standards of Behavior:

<http://www.icann.org/en/news/in-focus/accountability/expected>

Glenn McKnight: (10:48) Hi Alfredo

Glenn McKnight: (10:48) wow you are up early

Alfredo Calderon: (10:49) Yes.

Alfredo Calderon: (10:49) By this time I have already read my emails.

Alfredo Calderon: (10:50) Some days I'm on my way to meetings 100 miles away from home.

Gordon Chillcott: (10:50) Morning. Just dialing in.

Alfredo Calderon: (10:50) Good morning Gordon.

Gordon Chillcott: (10:50) Hi, Alfredo.

Alfredo Calderon: (10:51) I'm from Puerto Rico. Having a cold windy rainy morning.

Gordon Chillcott: (10:52) I'm in Toronto. Getting warmer here.

Alfredo Calderon: (10:52) Yes

Alfredo Calderon: (10:53) They just took a coffee break.

Glenn McKnight: (10:53) yes

Glenn McKnight: (10:54)

<https://community.icann.org/display/NARALO/NARALO+ELECTIONS>

Eduardo Diaz: (10:55) Saludos Alfredo

Alfredo Calderon: (10:55) Saludos Eduardo.

Glenn McKnight: (10:57)

<https://community.icann.org/display/NARALO/NARALO+ELECTIONS+++2016>

Murray McKercher(NARALO): (10:58) good morning everyone

Gordon Chillcott: (10:59) Morning, Murray.

Murray McKercher(NARALO): (11:00) @Gordon..good morning

Alfredo Calderon: (11:03) Good morning to all!

Murray McKercher(NARALO): (11:05) FYI I am on Adigo and not sure I am in the correct room..hear some muffled chatter :)

Gordon Chillcott: (11:06) Same here.

Silvia Vivanco: (11:06) Welcome all to the NARALO monthly meeting

Silvia Vivanco: (11:07) live from Marrakesh, Morocco

Tom Lowenhaupt: (11:07) Can someone elaborate on what happened in Venezuela.

Silvia Vivanco: (11:08) @ Tom, one of our LACRALO ALses hosted a remote hub at a University in Venezuela

Silvia Vivanco: (11:08) the session was interrupted by a group of protestors (students)

Alfredo Calderon: (11:09) @Tom, Details of what happened in Venezuela (in Spanish).-

<http://www.elimpulso.com/noticias/regionales/situiacon-irregular-en-decanato-de-ciencias-de-la-ucla>

Silvia Vivanco: (11:09) this was a violent event, one student was arrested

Silvia Vivanco: (11:09) the protest was related to University policies

Silvia Vivanco: (11:10) not ICANN related protest.

Alfredo Calderon: (11:13) I don't...

Tom Lowenhaupt: (11:18) @Alfredo Thanks.

Silvia Vivanco: (11:20) <https://community.icann.org/display/atlarge/At-Large+FY16+Special+Budget+Request+for+a+Pilot+program+for+real+time+captioning+of+Adobe+Connect+Workspace>

Glenn McKnight: (11:20) thanks

Glenn McKnight: (11:21) Vendor is Capitonis First

Tom Lowenhaupt: (11:25) @Garth Don't see you listed in Participants. Anyone else missing there?

Alfredo Calderon: (11:25) @Glenn and Garth, I agree with the idea of having a special disability track in future meetings.

Murray McKercher(NARALO): (11:27) I also see no participant list anywhere on the adobe connect, suspect Garth is simplt at a Microphone and not online

Alfredo Calderon: (11:28) @Glenn, FlipHTML5 has a special price for a life license.

Eduardo Diaz: (11:28) @Tom: Judith and Harold from Venezuela

Glenn McKnight: (11:29) example

Glenn McKnight: (11:29) <http://fliphtml5.com/mebb/qmou>

Glenn McKnight: (11:30) <http://fliphtml5.com/mebb/ecuk>

Glenn McKnight: (11:30) <http://fliphtml5.com/mebb/raso>

Silvia Vivanco: (11:30) FY17 Submission for Captioning Project:  
<https://community.icann.org/display/atlarge/At-Large+FY17+Budget+Development+Workspace>

Alfredo Calderon: (11:31) We at ISOCPR have done a few as well -  
<http://fliphtml5.com/bookcase/eicf>

Glenn McKnight: (11:31) <http://fliphtml5.com/mebb/raso>

Silvia Vivanco: (11:31) At LARGE captioning project:  
<https://community.icann.org/display/atlarge/At-Large+Captioning+Pilot+Project>

Glenn McKnight: (11:32) <http://fliphtml5.com/mebb/lwes>

Silvia Vivanco: (11:46) NARALO 2016 Election page:  
<https://community.icann.org/pages/viewpage.action?pageId=58729183>

Tom Lowenhaupt: (11:47) Right.

Alfredo Calderon: (11:48) I will be applying to ARIN, Dallas.

Glenn McKnight: (11:53) thanks

Gordon Chillcott: (11:55) Cocktail party has my support

Glenn McKnight: (11:56) thanks

Glenn McKnight: (11:56) The showcase was amazing last night

Glenn McKnight: (11:56) its alot of work to do a showcase

Alfredo Calderon: (11:58) @Judith, I agree with your point. We at ISOCPR have some ideas, but... If not in PR it makes it difficult. Probably: "Let's spread the word": Engaging community, How to do it?

Glenn McKnight: (12:04) love it alfredo

Glenn McKnight: (12:04) We need literature, banners , video etc.

Glenn McKnight: (12:04) A call for volunteers

Alfredo Calderon: (12:05) Nancy mentioned the possibility of having the Leadership workshop done in Puerto Rico, a couple of days previous to ICANN 57.

Tom Lowenhaupt: (12:05) Thanks all.

Alfredo Calderon: (12:06) We will keep talking.

Harold Arcos: (12:06) Tanks you for invitation

Yesim Nazlar: (12:06) Thank you for your participation. The meeting is now adjourned.